
8802 27th Ave NE 

Tulalip, WA 98271

TulalipCares.org

Disclaimer: This report may 
be a summary of content 

provided by the recipient, 
not always complete 
quoted material.

Funds Distribution Report

Recipient Organization:
Home Spun Ministries
Address:
P.O. Box 1185 

Eatonville, WA  98328

Contact:
(360) 832-4315 

http://www.homespunministries.org

Organization’s General Goals:
Honestly & honorably living out the word of God!

Oneness of Spirit & Lord & baptism to a single end!

Meekness, but not weakness in ministry!

Expository preaching to meet the needs of today!

Spirit led so that we do not flounder in doctrine!

Purposeful in evangelism and discipleship!

Unity in fellowship for all purposes!

No one gets the glory except Jesus Christ our Lord!

Date of Award: Level:
2018 Q2 $500 to $2,500

Specific Use for This Award:
This award was used for administrative and program expenses.  For more 

information, please read the attached report from Home Spun Ministries.
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From: Larry Dorothy [mailto:HomeSpun@RainierConnect.Com] 
Sent: Sunday, October 07, 2018 9:15 AM
To: Marilyn Sheldon
Subject: Tulalip Tribes Charitable Contribu4ons REPORT code Q2 2018 14.2
 
We want to thank you so much for your con4nued kindness and financial support of our CERT program.
We managed to train up 25 new and returning students in disaster preparedness while you provided all the
gear they needed for class and for the days ahead.
Please view the a_ached pictures and know how much you are appreciated!
 
Here is our Facebook page link! h_ps://www.facebook.com/groups/CERT98328/
Report Code Q2 2018 14.2
Our ministry web site is www.homespunministries.org
 
Pastor Larry Dorothy
CERT 98328 Program Manager
P. O. Box 1185
Eatonville WA 98328
Cell: (253)-888-2563
Ph: 360-832-4315
Home Spun Ministries is a 501(c)3 volunteer organization. Our mission is first & foremost to share the love of God 
while providing practical cooperative support in the communities we serve,
helping to meet the needs for emergency preparedness and crisis intervention. HSM does not charge for the services 
provided, however donations received help further our mission of service to you and yours. 
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